
PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 05, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call meeting to order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 11, 2020 P&Z Meeting 

Requests 
5. Request by Ronnie & Lynn Smith for a side yard setback variance at 108 Sunset Drive. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 053B, Parcel 056, District 4].  

6. Request by William Wilkinson. for a side yard setback variance at 163 Lakemore Drive. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 103A, Parcel 001, District 3]. The applicant is requesting to 

withdraw without prejudice. 

7. Request by Jerry & Lisa Collins. for a side yard setback variance at 160 A Oak Lane. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 056C, Parcel 020, District 4].  

8. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & Lick Creek 

Holding's LLC to rezone 2.14 acres at Collis Road from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 

030, District 3]. * Item postponed. 

9. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Lick Creek Holding's LLC to rezone 21.40 

acres at Collis Road from AG-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 032001, District 3]. * Item 

postponed. 

10. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Mallard's Overlook, LLC to rezone 29.58 

acres at Collis Road from AG-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 032, District 3]. * Item 

postponed. 

11. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & Lick Creek 

Holding's LLC to rezone 3.5 acres on Collis Road from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 

033, District 3]. * Item postponed. 

12. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC to rezone 0.63 acres 

on Doug Lane from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104B, Parcel 001, District 3]. * Item postponed. 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 17, 2020 at 6:30 P.M., 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 
1



The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

  

2



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 11, 2020 

  

3



 

 

Draft Minutes 

January 2, 2020 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Tuesday, 

February 11, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Marshall called the meeting to order. 

 

2. Attendance 

Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll. 

 

PRESENT:  

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 

Vice Chairperson Tim Pierson 

Member Maurice Hill, Jr. 

Member Martha Farley 

Member Joel Hardie 

 

STAFF: 

Lisa Jackson 

Courtney Andrews 

Jonathan Gladden 

 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – December 30, 2019 & January 2, 2020  

 

Motion to approve the December 30, 2019 Minutes made by Vice Chairperson Pierson, 

Seconded by Member Hardie 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairperson Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley, Member Hardie 

 

Motion to approve the January 2, 2020 Minutes made by Member Hardie, Seconded by 

Member Hill 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairperson Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley, Member Hardie 

 

Requests  

5. Request by Rex Millsap, Sr. for a side yard setback variance at 233 North Steel Bridge Road. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 109B, Parcel 035, District 3]. Mr. Millsap represented this 

4



 

 

Draft Minutes 

January 2, 2020 

request. He stated that he is currently constructing a new home and would like to add a 

parking pad to the side of his property. The lot has two driveways, one of which he shares 

with his neighbor. The shared driveway is split by the property line. Mr. Millsap added that 

he is seeking a 10-foot variance on the left side. He stated that he understands that the board 

considers undue hardships and he believes this will be an undue hardship if he does not get 

approved for the variance. Vice Chairperson Pierson asked why the parking pad was not 

planned for originally or why it can not be moved to a different location. Mr. Millsap stated 

that he was told that there wouldn’t be a problem placing the pad in the proposed location by 

the person who did his soil & erosion. Ms. Jackson, Director of Planning & Development, 

stated that she spoke with Mr. Millsap while staff visited the site and believed that the parking 

pad should have been in the original plan. She added that it should have been addressed to 

reduce the footprint of the house, so that the lot could accommodate the additional structure. 

Ms. Jackson stated that she understands this is where he desires the pad to be located but, 

there is an optional location in front of the house. She added that the house is large, being 

5,000 plus square feet, and the footprint could have been reduced. Mr. Millsap stated that 

they had to put a retaining wall to the right of where this pad would be located because of 

how the lot drops off. If they were to move the pad to the front, they would have to build 

more retaining walls. 

  

Staff recommendation is for denial of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet 

from the left side property line when facing the lake at 233 North Steel Bridge Road 

[Map 109B, Parcel 035, District 3]. 

 

Motion to deny the request by Rex Millsap, Sr. of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 

10 feet from the left side property line when facing the lake at 233 North Steel Bridge Road 

made by Vice Chairperson Pierson, Seconded by Member Hardie 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairperson Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley, Member Hardie 

 

6. Request by Jane Klaviter to rezone 12.15 acres at 383 Old Phoenix Road from AG-1 to AG-

2. [Map 104, Part of Parcel 019, District 2]. * Ms. Millicent Zamirowski represented this 

request. She stated that Mrs. Klaviter purchased a home on 12.15 acres that was part of a 

larger 37 plus acre parcel. With the purchase, there was a new plat developed for the property. 

She added that when they asked to have the plat certified, it was explained that the parcel was 

no longer the size of an AG-1 lot but would fit into an AG-2 zoning category for the plat to be 

certified. No one spoke in opposition of this request.  

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 12.15 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 with the 

following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and 

recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 

 

Motion to approve the request Jane Klaviter to rezone 12.15 acres at 383 Old Phoenix Road 

from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon 

the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances made by Member Farley, Seconded by Member Hardie  

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairperson Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley, Member Hardie 

5



 

 

Draft Minutes 

January 2, 2020 

 

7. Request by Stephen Watson agent for, SN Watson, LLC to rezone 1.30 acres at 100 

Friendship Road from R-2 to IM. [Map 061A, Parcel 032, District 4]. * Mr. Stephen 

Watson represented this request. He stated the subject property is located in the middle of a 

larger IM property that he owns. He would like to rezone the subject parcel to IM as well to 

combine both parcels. Mr. Watson stated that he owns an equipment retail business and is 

trying to make a lot of improvements to the area. He added that he believes this property will 

bring better tax revenue to the county and be a low impact to the community. No one spoke in 

opposition of this request.  

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.30 acres at 100 Friendship Road [Map 

061A, Parcel 032, District 1] from R-2 to IM. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Stephen Watson agent for, SN Watson, LLC to rezone 

1.30 acres at 100 Friendship Road from R-2 to IM made by Member Hill, Seconded by 

Member Farley  
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairperson Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley, Member Hardie 

 

8. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & Lick Creek 

Holding's LLC to rezone 2.14 acres on Collis Road from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 

030, District 3]. * The item has been tabled. 

  

Staff recommendation is to table the request on Collis Road [Map 104, Parcel 030, 

District 3]. 

 

Motion to table the request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & 

Lick Creek Holding's LLC to rezone 2.14 acres on Collis Road from R-1 to RM-3 made by 

Vice Chairperson Pierson, Seconded by Member Hardie  

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairperson Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley, Member Hardie 

 

9. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Lick Creek Holding's LLC to rezone 21.40 

acres on Collis Road from AG-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 032001, District 3]. * The item 

has been tabled. 
 

Staff recommendation is to table the request on Collis Road [Map 104, Parcel 032001, 

District 3]. 

 

Motion to table the request by Howard McMichael, agent for Lick Creek Holding's 

LLC to rezone 21.40 acres on Collis Road from AG-1 to RM-3 made by Vice Chairperson 

Pierson, Seconded by Member Hardie  

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairperson Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley, Member Hardie 

 

10. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Mallard's Overlook, LLC to rezone 29.58 acres 

on Collis Road from AG-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 032, District 3]. * The item has 

been tabled 

6



 

 

Draft Minutes 

January 2, 2020 

 

Staff recommendation is to table the request on Collis Road [Map 104, Parcel 032, 

District 3]. 

 

Motion to table the request by Howard McMichael, agent for Mallard's Overlook, LLC to 

rezone 29.58 acres on Collis Road from AG-1 to RM-3 made by Vice Chairperson Pierson, 

Seconded by Member Hardie   

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairperson Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley, Member Hardie 

 

11. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & Lick Creek 

Holding's LLC to rezone 3.5 acres on Collis Road from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 

033, District 3]. * The item has been tabled. 
 

Staff recommendation is to table the request on Collis Road [Map 104, Parcel 033, 

District 3]. 

 

Motion to table the request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & 

Lick Creek Holding's LLC to rezone 3.5 acres on Collis Road from R-1 to RM-3 made by 

Vice Chairperson Pierson, Seconded by Member Hardie  

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairperson Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley, Member Hardie 

 

12. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC to rezone 0.63 acres on 

Doug Lane from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104B, Parcel 001, District 3]. * The item has been 

tabled. 

 

Staff recommendation is to table the request on Doug Lane [Map 104B, Parcel 001, 

District 3]. 

 

Motion to table the request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC to 

rezone 0.63 acres on Doug Lane from R-1 to RM-3 made by Vice Chairperson Pierson, 

Seconded by Member Hardie  

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice Chairperson Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley, Member Hardie 

 

New Business 

 

Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:50 p.m. 

 

 
 

Attest: 

 

 
 

________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      James Marshall, Jr. 

7



 

 

Draft Minutes 

January 2, 2020 

Director      Chairman 

8



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
5. Request by Ronnie & Lynn Smith for a side yard setback variance at 108 Sunset Drive. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 053B, Parcel 056, District 4].  

  

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

February 24, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 3/5/2020 
 

 

5. Request by Ronnie & Lynn Smith for a side yard setback variance at 108 Sunset Drive. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 053B, Parcel 056, District 4]. The applicants are requesting a 

10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet from the left and right-side property line 

when facing the lake. They would like to construct a 2,923 square foot home that would 

include an unfinished basement. As stated in Putnam County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 

66-85(c), the minimum lot width at building setback on a conforming parcel is 100 feet. 

However, this is an extremely narrow nonconforming lot with a length of 339.91 feet and a 

lot width at building setback of 65.5 feet, making it very difficult for placement of the 

proposed home. The lot widens to approximately 99.32 feet towards the lake. However, the 

Putnam County Health Department has approved that area for the proposed septic system 

and the repair area is designated on the roadside of the property. Due to the extreme 

narrowness of this lot, the location of the septic tank and back up field, there are no other 

options for the placement of the proposed structure. Therefore, this request meets the 

conditions as stated in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1). 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 

10 feet from the left and right-side property line when facing the lake at 108 Sunset 

Drive [Map 053B, Parcel 056, District 4].  

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 17, 2020 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

21



The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

22



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
6. Request by William Wilinson. for a side yard setback variance at 163 Lakemore Drive. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 103A, Parcel 001, District 3].  

  

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

February 24, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 3/5/2020 
 

6. Request by William Wilkinson. for a side yard setback variance at 163 Lakemore Drive. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 103A, Parcel 001, District 3]. The applicant is requesting to 

withdraw without prejudice. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 163 

Lakemore Drive [Map 103A, Parcel 001, District 3]. 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 17, 2020 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

35



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
7. Request by Jerry & Lisa Collins. for a side yard setback variance at 160 A Oak Lane. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 056C, Parcel 020, District 4].  

  

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

February 24, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 3/5/2020 

 

7. Request by Jerry & Lisa Collins for a side yard setback variance at 160 A. Oak Lane. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 056C, Parcel 020, District 4]. The applicants are requesting a 

15-foot side yard setback variance, being 5 feet from the left and right-side property line 

when facing the lake. They would like to place a 28x60 doublewide manufactured home on 

the quarter of an acre lot to replace the current 16x44 singlewide manufactured home. This 

is an extremely narrow nonconforming lot with a length of 295 and a lot width at building 

setback of 44 feet towards the front property line and 49 feet towards the lake. making it 

very difficult for placement of the proposed home. This lot measures approximately 56 feet 

less than the required 100 ft building width. Staff assessed the width of the property, 

location of the septic system and drain fields, as well as the size of the proposed structure. 

Upon careful observation and measuring of the proposal, staff concluded that the proposed 

structure should be reduced in size and could be shifted to the right an additional 5 feet. 

This would place the proposed structure 8 feet from the left side property line when facing 

the lake and 10 feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake. Due to the 

extreme narrowness of this lot, a variance is needed to develop this lot given that the 

proposed structure is reduced in size. Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated 

in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1) with an alternate 

recommendation from staff. 

 

 Although the applicants are seeking a 15-foot side yard setback variance, being 5 feet 

from both the left and right side property line when facing the lake, staff 

recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet 

from the right-side property line when facing the lake, and a 12 foot side yard setback 

variance, being 8 feet from the left side property line when facing the lake at 160 A 

Oak Lane [Map 056C, Parcel 020, District 4]. 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 51



*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 17, 2020 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

52



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
8. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & Lick Creek 

Holding's LLC to rezone 2.14 acres at Collis Road from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 

030, District 3]. * 

  

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



104
 03

0

104 033

104B022

104B065

104B064

10
4 0

24 104 025

104027

104A071

104A072

104A075

104A077
104A078

104A079

104A080

104A081

104A085

104
 02

8

104B083

104B026 104B078
104B079

104B025

104B027
104B028

104B063

104B081

104B030

104B032

104B024

104 032

104
B085

104B086

104
B084

104C015002

10
4C

00
7

104C077

104C078

104C079
104C080

104
C015

001

104 027001

104
A070

001

104A074

104
B0

87

120
001

104A069

104A070

104A049002

104A049

Coll
is R

est
au

ran
t R

d N
E

Collis
 Rd NE

Collis Cir NE

Reynolds Dr NE

Wards Chapel Rd NE
Collis Marina Rd NE

Co
pe

lan
La

ndi

ng Dr NE

Collis Rd NE

R-1

AG-1 RM-3

AG-2

C-2

163



164



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

February 24, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 3/5/2020 

 

8.   Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & Lick Creek 

Holding's LLC to rezone 2.14 acres on Collis Road from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 

030, District 3]. * Item postponed. 

  

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 17, 2020 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

165



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
9. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Lick Creek Holding's LLC to rezone 21.40 

acres at Collis Road from AG-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 032001, District 3]. * 

  

166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



104
 03

0

104033

104B001

104A048058

104A048056

104A048055

104A048054

104A048053

104A048052

104A048051

104B020

104B022

104B065

104B064

104
020

104 024

104 025

104027

104A048063

104A048064

104A050

104A051

104A067

104A068 104A087
104A088

104A071

104A072

104A077
104A078

104A079

104A080

104
 02

8

104B083

104B026
104B077104B078104B079

104B025

104B027

10
4B

04
3

104B057
104B058

104B053104B054104B055104B056
104B059

104B060
104B061

104B062
104B063

104B069

104B070

104B071

104B072

104B081

104B030

104B034

104B024
104 032

104B086

104B092

104
B084

104B015001104B002

104B003
104C001

104C002

104C003

104C015002

104C004
104C005104C007

104C077
104C078
104C079

104
C015

001

104A049001

104A074

104
B0

87

120 001

104A069

104A070

104A049002

104A049

Wards Chapel Rd NE

Doug Ln NE

Colli
s R

est
au

ran
t R

d N
E

Collis
 Rd NE

Capps L
n NE

Co
pe

lan
La

ndi
ng Dr NE

Collis
Cir NE

Collis Marina Rd NE

Reynolds Dr NE
Collis Rd NE

R-1

R-1R

AG-1

RM-3

AG-2

C-2

209



210



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

February 24, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 3/5/2020 

 

9. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Lick Creek Holding's LLC to rezone 21.40 

acres at Collis Road from AG-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 032001, District 3]. * Item 

postponed. 

  

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 17, 2020 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

211



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
10. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Mallard's Overlook, LLC to rezone 29.58 

acres at Collis Road from AG-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 032, District 3]. * 

  

212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



104
 03

0

104033

104B001

104A048058

104A048056

104A048055

104A048054

104A048053

104A048052

104A048051

104B020

104B022

104B065

104B064

104
020

104 024

104 025

104027

104A048063

104A048064

104A050

104A051

104A067

104A068 104A087
104A088

104A071

104A072

104A077
104A078

104A079

104A080

104
 02

8

104B083

104B026
104B077104B078104B079

104B025

104B027

10
4B

04
3

104B057
104B058

104B053104B054104B055104B056
104B059

104B060
104B061

104B062
104B063

104B069

104B070

104B071

104B072

104B081

104B030

104B034

104B024
104 032

104B086

104B092

104
B084

104B015001104B002

104B003
104C001

104C002

104C003

104C015002

104C004
104C005104C007

104C077
104C078
104C079

104
C015

001

104A049001

104A074

104
B0

87

120 001

104A069

104A070

104A049002

104A049

Wards Chapel Rd NE

Doug Ln NE

Colli
s R

est
au

ran
t R

d N
E

Collis
 Rd NE

Capps L
n NE

Co
pe

lan
La

ndi
ng Dr NE

Collis
Cir NE

Collis Marina Rd NE

Reynolds Dr NE
Collis Rd NE

R-1

R-1R

AG-1

RM-3

AG-2

C-2

255



256



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

February 24, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 3/5/2020 

 

10. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Mallard's Overlook, LLC to rezone 29.58 

acres at Collis Road from AG-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 032, District 3]. * Item 

postponed. 

  

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 17, 2020 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

257



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
11. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & Lick Creek 

Holding's LLC to rezone 3.5 acres on Collis Road from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 

033, District 3]. * 

  

258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



104
 03

0

104033

104B001

104A048050

104A048058

104A048056

104A048055

104A048054

104A048053

104A048052

104A048051

104B020

104B022

104B065

104B064104 024

104 025

104027

104A048063

104A048064

104A050

104A052
104A051

104A067 104A089
104A066

104A068
104A087

104A088

104A071

104A072

104A077
104A078

104A079

104A080

104
 02

8

104B083

104B026
104B077104B078104B079

104B025

104B027

10
4B

04
3

104B057
104B058

104B053104B054104B055104B056
104B059104B060

104B061
104B062

104B063

104B069

104B070

104B071

104B072

104B081

104B030

104B034

104B024
104 032

104B086

104B092

104
B084

104B015001104B002

104B008

104C001

104C002

104C003

104C015002

104C004
104C005104C007

104C077

104C079

104
C015

001

104A049001

104A074

104
B015

104
B0

87

120 001

104A069

104A070

104A049002

104A049

Wards Chapel Rd NE
Ca

pp
sL

nN
E Doug Ln NE

Colli
s R

es
tau

ran
t R

d N
E

Collis
 Rd NE

Co
pe

lan
La

ndi
ng Dr NE

Capps L
n NE

Collis
Cir NE

Collis Marina Rd NE

Reynolds Dr NE
Collis Rd NE

R-1

R-1R

AG-1

RM-3

AG-2

C-2

306



307



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

February 24, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 3/5/2020 

 

11. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & Lick Creek 

Holding's LLC to rezone 3.5 acres on Collis Road from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104, Parcel 

033, District 3]. * Item postponed. 

  

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 17, 2020 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

308



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
12. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC to rezone 0.63 acres 

on Doug Lane from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104B, Parcel 001, District 3]. * 

  

309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



104
 03

3

104B001

104B090

104B091

104B092

104B002

104B003

104B004

104B008

10
4B

00
9

10
4B

09
3

104B094

104B095

104B005
104B006

104B007

Doug Ln NE

R-1

AG-1

353



354



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

February 24, 2020 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 3/5/2020 

 

12. Request by Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC to rezone 0.63 acres 

on Doug Lane from R-1 to RM-3. [Map 104B, Parcel 001, District 3]. * Item postponed. 

  

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 17, 2020 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

355


	Top
	1. 030520 P&Z Call to Order
	2. 030520 P&Z Attendance
	3. 030520 P&Z Rules of Procedures
	4. 030520 P&Z Minutes
	2-11-20 Minutes

	5. 030520 P&Z Ronnie & Lynn Smith
	3-5-20MAP
	SmithVariance
	053B056LV
	053B056ZOOM
	FutureLandUse053B056
	SmithSR

	6. 030520 P&Z William Wilkinson
	3-5-20MAP
	WilkinsonVariance
	FutureLandUse103A001
	103A001ZOOM
	103A001LV
	WilkinsonWithdraw
	WilkinsonSR

	7. 030520 P&Z Jerry & Lisa Collins
	CollinsVariance
	3-5-20MAP
	056C020LV
	056C020ZOOM
	FutureLandUse056C020
	CollinsSR

	8. 030520 P&Z Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & Lick Creek Holdings LLC
	3-5-20MAP
	Collis Rd 104030
	CollisRdDocs
	104030LV
	104030ZOOM
	FutureLandUse104030
	104030SR

	9. 030520 P&Z Howard McMichael, agent for Lick Creek Holding's LLC
	3-5-20MAP
	Collis Rd 104032001
	104032LV
	104032ZOOM
	FutureLandUse104032
	104032001SR

	10. 030520 P&Z Howard McMichael, agent for Mallard's Overlook, LLC
	3-5-20MAP
	Collis Rd 104032
	104032LV
	104032ZOOM
	FutureLandUse104032
	104032SR

	11. 030520 P&Z Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC & Lick Creek Holdings LLC
	3-5-20MAP
	Collis Rd 104033
	104033LV
	104033ZOOM
	FutureLandUse104033
	104033SR

	12. 030520 P&Z Howard McMichael, agent for Oconee Overlook, LLC
	3-5-20MAP
	Doug Ln 104B001
	104B001LV
	104B001ZOOM
	FutureLandUse104B001
	104B001SR

	Bottom

